
Baker County Library District  
Board Meeting Agenda 

Oct 15, 2012, 7:00 – 8:30 pm 

The times of all agenda items except open forum are approximate and are subject to change. 
Other matters may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary, Executive 
Session may be held in accordance with the following. Bolded topics are scheduled for the current 
meeting's executive session. 
ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations  ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property 
ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Rights   ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel 
 

The Board of Directors regularly meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 7.00 to 9.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at Baker County Public Library, 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

 

 

PS / 2012-10-14 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER ACTION 

 Motion 2nd 

7:00 pm ADDITIONS/DELETIONS FROM AGENDA 

 Conflicts or potential conflicts of interest 

 APPROVE MINUTES from previous Board Meeting   
    

7:05 Public Comments & Communications 
In the interests of time and to allow as many members of the public an 
opportunity to speak, the board asks guests to limit remarks to five (5) minutes if 
speaking on behalf of an individual, or ten (10) minutes if speaking on behalf of a 

group or organization. 

 
WHIT DESCHNER – SALT LICK SCULPTURE PROPOSAL 

    

ACTION & BUSINESS ITEMS   

7:20 ANNUAL / RECURRING BUSINESS 

   Resolution 2012-13.003 Authorizing TRAN Loan   
  

7:30 OLD BUSINESS 

 Resolution 2012-13.004 Adopting Bylaws Revisions to 

become Board Governance Policy 

  

 Parking Policy   
  

7:50 NEW BUSINESS 

 None   
    

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS   

8:00 DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 Oregon State Library Statistics Report 

  Note: Circulation count slightly decreased due to in-house use counts no 

longer reported. 

 Facilities:   

Baker  - BC Public Works inquiry on water meter line; Examination 

of window seals in Reading Room. 

Haines – Toilet tank leak reported 

 Leo Adler Grant 

 Staff Training – Oct 8 

 Media Review / Discussion 
  

8:15 BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REPORT 

 Review Statement of Income and Expenses   

 Approve bills / Sign checks 
  

  

ADJOURNMENT  

8:30 ADJOURN  

- Agenda items for next meeting 

- Next Regular Meeting:   Nov 12, 2012 

 



Baker County Library District 
Minutes 

September 10, 2012 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

Call To Order 
 

Gary Dielman, President called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors to order 
at 7:02pm.  The meeting was held in the Riverside Meeting Room at the Baker County 
Public Library, 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon.   Present were: Gary Dielman, 
Nellie Forrester, Della Steele, Kyra Rohner-Ingram, and Betty Palmer, Directors; 
Perry Stokes, Library Director; and Christine Hawes, Business Manager. 
 

Agenda Approved 
 

Dielman asked for changes to the agenda.  No additions or changes were proposed. 

Minutes Approved 
 

Dielman asked for suggested changes to the minutes.  No corrections were proposed.  
Forrester moved to approve both the agenda and the Library Board Minutes 
dated August 13, 2012 as presented; Rohner-Ingram seconded; motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

Public Comment 
 

Dielman stated for the record that there were no members of the public present for 
comments.  Stokes stated he received an email inquiring about the District’s long-term 
parking policy; the topic is addressed under new business.  He also received a couple 
of telephone calls from persons concerned about a Young Adult program.  The event 
will be covered in his Director Reports. 
 

Old Business: 
Fountain Project 
Update 
 

Moving on to Old Business, Stokes reported he emailed artist Phillip Charette about 
the board’s discussion on the Fountain Art Project in its August meeting and invited 
him to attend the September meeting via Skype. To date no reply was received.  In 
the email, he stated that the board was empathetic to Charette’s situation; however, 
given the lack of demonstrated progress to date, none had confidence the project 
would be completed even with an extension. Therefore, the consensus was to adhere 
to the original contract terms with established deadline at the end of October 2012. 
 
Palmer arrived at 7:10pm. 
 

New Business: 
Bylaws Revised 
Draft 

Stokes proposed to revise and rename the Library Board By-Laws as the Board 
Governance Policy, using the policy from Hood River Library District as model.   
 
In the new policy draft, he presented a document that indicates retained elements 
from the old version in black font and new additions in red font.  Reviewing the 
proposed changes, he stated that the goals in this revision is more closely align with 
current Oregon laws regarding special districts and remove elements that may be 
variable so the policy would not need to be revised should they change.   
 
Thus, the listing of branches in Article 1 was removed to allow for additions or 
closures.  Article II would be removed entirely as it is more of a mission statement 
than a purpose.  All of the remaining concepts are carried over to the new Board 
Governance Policy.   
 
He read through all I. Membership points including A. Composition, B. Term of Office 
and C. Vacancies.  ORS 198 outlines the procedure for filling board vacancies and is 
referenced in the paragraph.  He read through the new elements in the policy.  Point 
D. Conflict of Interest was discussed, specifically the meaning of the term “ex-parte” 
with Rohner-Ingram clarifying the statement.   Stokes said he added verbiage in the 
case a conflict of interest does exist, a member would declare that a conflict exists but 



Baker County Library District 
Minutes 

September 10, 2012 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

may participate in the discussion.   
 
Under Section B, Terms of Office, Stokes said that he found that elected officials 
should take an oath required by State Law; at a future meeting he will present a draft 
of an oath of office.  The final sections G and H were read.   
 
Continuing on, he highlighted new verbiage in parts II Officers, III Responsibilities and 
IV Meetings; the most notable change being that the election of officers was moved 
from November to July to correspond with the fiscal year.  A discussion ensued on the 
term “agents” in context of the “board giving the Director authority to employ all 
necessary agents and assistants.”   
 
The new policy reiterates public meeting requirements. The board discussed the 
public must be notified of a work session but not necessarily invited.  The public can 
attend any meeting and comment.  Stokes stated that all public meetings and agendas 
are placed on the website, notices are sent to the papers, and copy of notices is made 
available at the Library front desk should a patron ask.  There was discussion on what 
should be available to the public.   
 
In sum, Stokes estimated about 30% of the draft was from the old original document 
while 70% was new.  Previous to this proposed revision, the document had been 
updated once since inception of the District.  The board members liked the updated 
policy.  According to current bylaws, the changes can be voted upon at the next 
meeting following presentation, so that action will be on the October agenda. 
 

Premises Policy 
Discussion 

Stokes stated that he received an email alert from a concerned patron who saw 
someone sleeping, presumably overnight, in a car in the north parking lot of the main 
branch.  Stokes said he has noticed himself a couple of vehicles that seem to stay for 
prolonged periods.  Currently, there is no parking policy on record. The Rules of 
Conduct policy could be expanded to cover the outside premises.  He asked the board 
for input.   Palmer asked what concerns we would have and whether they were 
perceived as a threat.  Stokes said he is familiar with the individuals in question. They 
regularly use the library without problem and do not present overt signals of mental 
instability or danger; they are likely just houseless.   
 
The parking lot is often at or near capacity during library business hours, but patrons 
generally find spaces on the street or Dollar Tree to use. Baker City does not have a 
statute covering overnight parking; it is the District’s responsibility to determine policy 
for its property.   
 
One suggestion was to prohibit public parking from midnight to 6:00am. If posted, local 
law enforcement could be asked to help enforce it.  Any limits on the number of 
allowed hours visitors may park would involve the District having to contract 
something like a parking attendant.  Discussion ensued with no decision being made 
at this time.  Stokes will propose a draft policy for consideration at a future meeting. 
 

Administrative 
Reports 
 

Stokes gave the following administrative reports: 
   Facilities – At the Baker Public Library, the faucet is now working in the older 
women’s restroom.  He bought 2 new units with the intention of installing the second 



Baker County Library District 
Minutes 

September 10, 2012 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

unit in the men’s restroom.  He is waiting to make sure there are no unforeseen 
problems before installing the second unit.  There have been wet spots in the carpet in 
the reading room due to sprinklers on the windows.  He will have a professional look 
at it and give solution suggestions.  There will be a hearing on the underground 
utilities project on September 25; the Library has already established a resolution in 
support of the project.  The Haines Library had a water leak.  A broken shut off valve 
in the crawl space was found during the annual heating/AC inspection.  He has called 
a plumber.  The Richland Library building construction has started.  The Library has 
been offered the old teacher lounge and concession room for storage.  He showed a 
diagram to the directors and described the planned changes for library use.  The 
estimated cost at this point is $1,500 - $3,000, but an official bid has yet to be 
received.  EOU gifted 3 tables and a desk to the Library, surplus furniture from its 
remodeling work.  Stokes has already found uses for most of them.  The US Postal 
Service has sent notices to the branch libraries inquiring of interest in hosting a 
Village Post Office. They are looking to partner with other agencies to decrease 
operation costs.  Stokes doesn’t see the need for the library to provide this service.  
Rather, in his opinion, the service would work better if hosted by a local store.  The 
directors wanted to leave this decision to Stokes discretion. 
  Personnel – A staff member filed a Workman’s Comp claim on August 8, having 
tripped on a carpet at a branch injuring a knee.  Stokes will check into the severity of 
the hazard to assess the need for repair.  The annual staff in-service training is 
planned for Columbus Day, October 8.  Staff were asked to form a committee to put 
together the agenda. 
   Programming – Children’s programs included an OMSI Science Fair August 15 and 
Summer Reading Program Carnival August 16; both were well attended.  The first 
Young Adult program was attended by over 30 teens, the Hunger Games Event, 
August 31.  Stokes explained that The Hunger Games is a work of satire with an anti-
war theme. He received two phone calls from patrons that were shocked the library 
would support kids killing for sport.  The book is about a tyrannical government which 
annually forces youth selected by lottery into a gladiator event.  The protagonist 
ultimately leads a rebellion against the event and dictatorial regime. The event was 
probably the best attended program the library has had for the age group.  He wrote 
this month’s Library Corner to address the concerns, explain the book topic and the 
Library’s position.  Two board members complimented Stokes on a well-written article. 
  Services – A Children’s Service Desk has been established as you enter into the 
Children’s area.  The Children’s Librarian will be scheduled to be at the desk regularly 
to answer questions and provide patron services.  
  Other news – Scenes for a documentary TV show were recently filmed in the 
genealogy room.  Filming began after the library closed at 6:00pm on Friday evening 
and lasted until about 10:30pm.   
 

Business 
Manager’s Report 
 

Hawes passed out checks for signatures and the financial statements.  The General 
Fund received $4,158.01 in tax turnovers. E-Rate refunds from 4 vendors totaling 
$651.39 have been received to-date with another $687.57 expected from 3 other 
vendors.  These funds are the final payments for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.  
Personal Services is on target with the budget at 25.5% spent.  Notable checks this 
month are Ingram book order $781.05, Mike Bork Auto bookmobile maintenance 
$150, Staff travel $285.10 to the 2012 Focus on Children & YA Institute training, 
Government Ethics annual special district fee $260.15, Baker City Herald promotional 



Baker County Library District 
Minutes 

September 10, 2012 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

ad in the Active Families insert $250, Gaylord $559.56 for custom DVD labels and disc 
filing system supplies, Children’s programs Hunger Games total cost at $657 (as 
budgeted), and Ed Staub annual tank check $39.99 for one of the two branches 
scheduled.   The US Bank Visa $3,517.40 will be paid on the 20th this month to allow 
for final authorization of transactions.  The actual expenses to-date is comparable to 
the cash flow projection with the balance cash at $33,817, slightly above estimated to-
date.  Hawes thanked Rohner-Ingram for being available to sign checks this month 
with Dielman out of town.   
 
 
Checks were signed and approved. 
 

Next Meeting Date 
 

The next Board meeting will be October 15, 2012.  Stokes reminded the group this is 
one week later, the third Monday, due to the staff training on October 8.  
 

Adjourn 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:35pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Perry Stokes, 
Secretary to the Board 
 
PS/ch 

 
 



BCLD BOARD MEETING | Oct 15 2012 

 

ANNUAL   

BUSINESS 

 

 

 



IN THE MATTER OF  ) Baker County Library District 
Authorizing Continuing Borrowing )     
Procedure  ) Resolution No. 2012-13.003 

per ORS 287A.180  ) (10/15/12) 

 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTINUING 
BORROWING PROCEDURE 
(Oregon Municipality) 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that   Gary Dielman; Della Steele; Nellie Forrester; Betty 
Palmer; Kyra Rohner, Directors   and _Perry Stokes, Library Director / CEO     
(names and titles) of a municipality or political subdivision of the State of 

Oregon entitled   Baker County Library District   (“Municipality”) acting 
together (*or, see below), be and they hereby are authorized and 

empowered to borrow money in the name of the Municipality for U.S. Bank 
National Association (“Bank”) for purposes that include the payment of 
current expenses in accordance with ORS 287A.180. The amount so 

borrowed from time to time shall be evidenced by general obligation notes 
(“Notes”). The maximum principal amount of the Notes shall not exceed the 

aggregate at any one time, the sum of $86,563.00  (Eighty six thousand five 
hundred sixty three dollars and no cents).   All Notes shall bear interest at 
the rate of 3.0% per annum, not to exceed __N/A__ per annum (check one), 

shall be in the form required by the Bank and shall mature no later than   
December 3, 2012  . 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Municipality has made provisions for the 
borrowing authorized by this Resolution and evidenced by the Notes in its 

duly adopted budget. The principal amount of the Notes and any other 
obligations of this Municipality issued during the fiscal year in anticipation of 

taxes or other revenues will not exceed 80 percent of the amount of taxes or 
other revenues budgeted to be received during the fiscal year. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Municipality hereby covenants that none 
of the Notes are private purpose notes; the Municipality does not reasonably 

expect to issue tax-exempt obligations exceeding $10 million during the 
calendar year; and the Municipality designates all the Notes as qualified tax-

exempt obligations for purposes of the deduction for interest expense by 
financial institutions. The Municipality shall file such notices and information 
returns with public agencies and take such action as may be required to 

preserve tax exemption of the interest on the Notes. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the financial officer of this Municipality shall 
set aside and pledge to Bank designated funds in a separate account for the 
repayment of the Notes as permitted by ORS 287A.180. 

 

 
 
 
Community 
Libraries:   

 

Baker City 

Haines 

Halfway 

Huntington 

Richland 

Sumpter 

Bookmobile 

 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the _CEO_ (title) of this Municipality is 
authorized and directed to deliver to Bank a copy of these resolutions, 

properly certified, as evidence of the authority of the persons named above 
to execute and deliver the Notes. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the full faith and credit of the Municipality 
shall be pledged to Bank for payment of the principal and interest on the 

Notes. 
 

*Any _1_ (number ) of the above are authorized. 
 
CERTIFICATE 

 
I, _                                                       _, hereby certify that I am the 

duly elected, qualified and action _                                          (title) of the 
above-named Municipality and as such am in possession of the record books 
of the Municipality. I further certify that the foregoing resolution are full, true 

and correct copies of the originals which were duly and regularly adopted by 
the __Directors____ (title) of the Municipality at a duly called and regularly 

(or special) meeting thereof called for that purpose and held on _October 15, 
2012, at which all (a quorum) of the _Directors___ (title) were present and 

voted unanimously in favor of the resolutions. 
 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that the specimen signatures set forth below are the 

proper signatures of the persons described in the foregoing resolutions. 
 

Typed Name    Titles   Signatures 
 
_Gary Dielman_             _Director   ___  _______________________ 

 
_Della Steele__             _Director   ___ _______________________ 

 
_Nellie Forrester           _Director   ___ _______________________ 
 

_Betty Palmer__             _Director   ___ _______________________ 
 

_Kyra Rohner_             _Director   ___ _______________________ 
 
_Perry Stokes__             _CEO_______  _______________________ 

  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my official signature this ___________ 

day of ___________, 2012. 
 
 

Name: ______________________ Title: _______________________ 

                         SIGNATURE       

 



 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF OREGON 

 
Baker County Library District 

REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTE, SERIES 2013 
(The District has designated this Note as a “qualified tax-exempt obligation.”) 

 
 
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT, (the "District"), a political subdivision of the State 
of Oregon, acknowledges itself to owe, and promises to pay to U.S. Bank on or before the 3rd day of December, 2012, 
pursuant a Resolution adopted on the 15th day of October, 2012, the principal sum not to exceed $86,563 (Eighty six 
thousand five hundred sixty three dollars), together with interest thereon, at a fixed rate per annum at all times equal to 3.0%, 
based on an 30/360 day/year, from the dated date hereof until the date of maturity, December 3, 2012.  The principal of and 
interest on this Note are payable in lawful money of the United States of America to U.S. Bank National Association.   
 
This Note is issued under the authority of ORS 287A.180 and also under the authority of the resolution duly adopted by the Board 
of Directors of this Municipality on October 15, 2012.  This Note is payable from ad valorem taxes levied for, and to be collected 
in the fiscal year 2013 and other budgeted and unpledged revenues legally available for payment thereof.  To provide for said 
repayment, the Board of Directors of the Municipality has created, by a Resolution, adopted on the 15th day of October, 2012, 
authorizing the issuance and sale of this Note, a separate account and hereby covenants to deposit into the separate account all ad 
valorem taxes and other budgeted and unpledged revenues received after the maximum cumulative cash flow deficit until such 
deposits, together with investment earnings thereon, shall be sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Note when due.  
The Municipality hereby pledges all moneys in such account for the repayment of the Note. 
 
The Municipality herby certifies and declares that the indebtedness of the Municipality hereby incurred shall at no time 
exceed 80 percent of the outstanding balance of the pledged and uncollected revenues, as stated above, for the current 2013 
fiscal year, less any previous indebtedness.  Further, it is certified that said indebtedness does not exceed any other limitations 
on the indebtedness of the Municipality and that the indebtedness hereby incurred is contracted for the purpose for which the 
2012 ad valorem tax revenues to be received in fiscal year 2013 were designated in 2012 fiscal year.  The Municipality 
hereby certifies that all conditions, acts, and things required on the part of the Municipality to exist and to be done to make 
this Note a valid and binding obligation of the Municipality hereby have been done in due time, form and manner as required 
by ORS 287A.180; and the full faith, credit and resources of the Municipality are pledged for prompt payment of this Note 
according to its terms, that this Note is issued pursuant to and in full compliance with the Constitution and laws of the State of 
Oregon. 
 
If litigation is commenced to collect this Note or any portion hereof, the Municipality promises to pay such additional sums as 
the court may judge reasonably as attorney’s fees in the litigation,  or on any appeal therefrom.  Further, if the Municipality is 
in default on this Note, even if no litigation is commenced, the Municipality promises to pay all costs of collecting any 
overdue amounts hereunder.  Right of setoff is hereby granted to the holder of this Note. 
 
UNDER OREGON LAW, MOST AGREEMENTS, PROMISES AND COMMITMENTS MADE BY US CONCERNING 
LOANS AND OTHER CREDIT EXTENSIONS WHICH ARE NOT FOR PERSONAL, FAMILY, OR HOUSEHOLD 
PURPOSES, OR SECURED SOLELY BY THE BORROWER’S RESIDENCE, MUST BE IN WRITING, EXPRESS 
CONSIDERATION, AND BE SIGNED BY US TO BE ENFORCEABLE. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT, has caused this Note to be executed and signed on its 
behalf by the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the District, countersigned by the District Treasurer, attested to by the 
District Secretary, and shall have its official seal impressed hereon as of the ___________day of October, 2012. 
 



 
Seal:       BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT 
       Baker City, Oregon 
 
              
       By          
             Chief Executive Officer 
    
 
ATTEST:      Countersigned: 
 
       
       By          
District Secretary                   District Treasurer  
 
 

 



Baker County Library District 
Tax Anticipation Note, Series 2012 

Legal Opinion 
 

 
I am the attorney for Baker County Library District (the “District”), a political subdivision of 
the State of Oregon.  In that capacity I have examined the record of proceedings in connection 
with the District’s Tax Anticipation Note, Series 2013 (the “Obligation”). 
 
In my opinion the Obligation is a legal, valid binding, enforceable and properly authorized 
obligation of the District. It is further my opinion that the obligation has been declared by the 
District a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” under section 265 (b) of the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended, for investment by financial institutions. 
 
 Dated:_________________, 2012 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Printed Name: __________________________ 
       Address: _______________________________ 
       City, State, Zip Code______________________ 

  



 

  usbank.com 

Government Banking Division 
5th Floor (PD-OR-T5GB) 
111 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 550 
Portland, OR  97204 
(503) 275-3204 direct 
(503) 275-7565 fax 

 

INVOICE 
 
 
DATE: October 11, 2012 
 
To:  Baker County Library District 
  2400 Resort St 
  Baker City, Oregon 97814 
 
  ATTENTION:  Perry Stokes, Director 
 
 
 
Origination fee for $86,563  TRAN 
 
Amount Due ………………………………………………………………..$865.00 
 
 
 
Send payment to: 
 US Bank 
 Government Banking Division 
 PD-OR-T5GB 
 111 SW Fifth Ave., Suite 550 
 Portland, OR  97204 
  
Attention:  ZoeAnn Liggett 

 
 
 
If you have questions about this invoice, please call 503-275-3204. 
 
 
 
 

THANK YOU! 
 



BCLD BOARD MEETING | Oct 15 2012 

 

OLD  

BUSINESS 

 

 

 



BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT 
LIBRARY BOARD – RESOLUTION No. 2012-13.004 

2400 Resort St • Baker City, OR 97814 • 541-523-6419 • www.bakerlib.org 

1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Community 
Libraries:   
 

Baker City 
Haines 
Halfway 
Huntington 
Richland 
Sumpter 
Bookmobile 
 

IN THE MATTER OF  ) Baker County Library District 
Revising Bylaws to Board Governance  )     
Policy ) Resolution No. 2012-13.004 

 ) (10/15/12) 
 
WHEREAS, the Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO) provides sample 
policies to help districts; and 
 
WHEREAS, SDAO's sample Public Meetings policy has several helpful suggestions; and 
 
WHEREAS, standard parliamentary procedure as established in the latest edition of 
Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised has recommended practices for governing 
documents; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District's governing Board Bylaws requires revisions to bring it in line 
with the recommendations of both sources; 
 
Now, therefore be it RESOLVED, that the Board amends its Bylaws to become the Board 
Governance Policy as presented in the attached document and discussed and revised 
during the Board's meeting of October 15, 2012. 
 
 

ADOPTED THIS  15h day of Oct 2012  
  
  
   FOR THE BOARD:  
      Signature:  Gary Dielman, 
 BCLD Board President 
  
  

ATTEST:   
 Signature:  Perry Stokes  
 District Secretary  

 



Baker County Library District | Library Board Meeting. Sep 10, 2012 

 
VII.i. 

 

Board Governance Policy *DRAFT* 

I. Membership 

A. Composition 

I. The Directors of the District are a Board of five members elected by the electors of the District. (ORS 

357.226-357.236). 

II. Any elector residing within the District is qualified to serve as a Board member (ORS 357.231). 

Current District employees or officers may not serve as Board members. 

III. Board members are elected at large. 

B. Term of office 

I. Board members shall serve four-year terms or until election and qualification of a successor 

(ORS 357.231). 

II. Terms shall be staggered so that not all Board members start four-year terms at the same 

time. 

C. Vacancies 

Vacancies on the Board due to resignation or incapacity to serve are to be filled by the remaining 

members of the Board in accordance with ORS 198.320. 

D. Conflict of interest 

No member of the Board may have any financial interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract 

to which the District is a party, nor receive a salary or any payment for material or for services 

rendered to the District. (ORS 357.460(1)). 

I. In the event of a potential conflict of interest, a Board member shall declare such conflict but may 

participate in discussions and vote. If any Board member has had any ex parte contact in a 

quasi-judicial matter, the member shall declare such contact prior to discussing the matter. 

E. Compensation 

Board members may be reimbursed for expenses incurred in the performance of their duties. ORS 

357.460(2). 

F. Interaction Agreement 

In its work together, the Board always shall seek the best outcomes for the District, its users, and its 

taxpayers. The Board shall listen carefully to one another and strive to hear the best elements of a 

suggestion. The Board shall seek to create an atmosphere where differences of opinion are expressed 

freely. The Board shall involve each other in discussions they have about the District to ensure that 

everyone is able to make informed decisions. The Board shall speak carefully to respect the time and 

feelings of its volunteer colleagues. The Board shall celebrate its successes and persevere through 

difficult times. 

G. Board Candidates 

District staff shall cooperate impartially with candidates for the Board and provide them with information 
about Board policies, administrative regulations, and other aspects of the operation of the District. 

H. Orientation of new Board members 

The Board and District staff shall assist each new member-elect and appointee to understand the 

Board's functions, policies, and procedures before s/he takes office. 



Board Governance Policy, p.2 

 

II. Officers 

A. Officers and duties. 

I. The officers of the Board shall be a President, Vice-President, and Secretary. 

II. The President shall perform those duties prescribed by this policy, the Oregon Revised 

Statutes, and the parliamentary authority. The President's role as presiding officer of the 

Board does not affect the president's right to vote. The President shall sign official district 

documents on behalf of the Board when authorized by the Board. The President may 

delegate signing of orders, warrants, checks for the deposit or withdrawal of District 

funds to other Directors or to the Library Director. 

III. The Vice-President shall have the powers and duties of the President in his/her absence. 

IV. In the absence of the President and Vice-President, the remaining three members shall elect a 

temporary Presiding Officer. 

V. The Library Director or his/her designee shall serve as Secretary of the District. The 

Director may delegate any of the secretary's duties to staff. The Secretary shall perform those 

duties prescribed by this policy, the Oregon Revised Statutes, and the parliamentary authority. 

The Secretary is an ex-officio, non-voting member of the Board. (ORS 357.226.) 

B. Nominations and elections 

I. Nominations for President and Vice-President shall be taken from the floor during the first 

regular meeting in July. 

II. Elections shall be held by voice vote. The candidate receiving a majority of votes cast shall be 

elected. 

C. Term of office 

The President and Vice-President shall serve for one year or until their successors are elected. 

Their term of office shall begin upon election. 

D. Vacancies 

A vacancy in the President or Vice-President position shall be filled by the Board for the unexpired 

portion of the term of the vacant office at the next regular or special meeting. 

E. The majority (three members) of the full Board is necessary to adopt a motion, resolution, 

ordinance, or to take any other action. 

 

III. Responsibilities 

A. The Board shall: 

I. Formulate District policies. 

II. Take action as necessary for operation of the District by use of ordinances, resolutions, and 

motions. 

III. Appoint the Library Director, who shall be the executive and administrative officer of the 

District. 

IV. Supervise the Library Director and oversee District operations. 

V. Employ all necessary agents and assistants. 

VI. Arrange for legal representation and consultation. Legal counsel shall report to and be 

responsible to the Board but shall communicate with the Board primarily through the President 

and Library Director. Individual Board members shall refrain from communicating with legal 

counsel without the consent of the President or explicit Board direction. 

VII. Arrange for deposit and distribution of tax funds, grant monies, and donations. (ORS 357.276) 

VIII. Oversee budget 

a. Establish a Budget Committee. (ORS 294.336) 



Board Governance Policy, p.3 

 

b. Appoint a Budget officer who shall prepare or supervise the preparation of the budget 

document under the direction of the Board. (ORS 294.331) 

c. Approve the annual budget and assess, levy, and collect property taxes (including setting 

the tax rate within the limits approved by the electors) as per ORS 357.261(3) 

d. Oversee District finances. 

IX. Refer tax measures to the voters. (ORS 357.261(9)). 

X. Approve all contracts. 

XI. Approve employee salary schedules and benefits. 

XII. Appoint committees as needed for the operation of the District. Committees have no powers 

except those delegated by the Board. 

XIII. Take other such action as consistent with Oregon law including ORS 357.261, as the Board 

deems appropriate. 

B. Limitations on individual Board members 

I. Board members have no individual powers separate from the powers of the Board and have 

no authority to act individually without authorization from the Board. 

II. A Board member shall act as a spokesperson for the Board only when so designated. When 

not representing the agreed position of the Board, members must identify their statements as 

their personal opinions and not those of the Board. 

III. The Board, by majority vote of the full Board, may suspend all or a portion of these policies and 

procedures, provided that such suspension is consistent with Oregon law. 

IV. Meetings 

A. Public meeting law 

All Board meetings and work sessions shall be conducted in accordance with Oregon Public Meetings 

Law. 

I. All meetings of the Board shall be open to the public except as otherwise provided by Oregon 

Public Meetings Law. 

II. Every regular and special meeting and work session shall include opportunity for public comment. 

The presiding officer may limit the length of public comment and may revoke permission to speak 

if a speaker's comments are unduly repetitive or disruptive. 

B. Regular meetings 

Regular meetings of the Board shall be held monthly on a regularly-scheduled day of the month. The 

day and time shall be set by resolution annually during the regular meeting in July. 

I. The Board may cancel or reschedule the date or dates of regular meetings as it deems fit, subject to 

the notice provisions of the Oregon Revised Statutes. 

C. Work sessions 

Work sessions of the Board may be called by the President or by three Board members. 

I. Subjects discussed at a work session shall be limited to the agenda items for the work session. 

II. Final decisions shall not be made at a work session. 

III. A work session may be held in conjunction with a regular meeting or a special meeting. Final 

action may be taken at a regular or special meeting held in conjunction with a work session or at 

the next regular or special meeting. 

D. Special meetings 

Special meetings may be held at the request of the President or any three members of the Board. If 

the President is absent from the District, special board meetings may be held at the request of the 

Vice-President. No special meeting shall be held upon less than twenty-four hours public notice. 



Board Governance Policy, p.4 

 

E. Emergency meetings 

Emergency meetings may be held at the request of persons entitled to call special meetings, upon 

less than twenty-four hours’ notice in cases of emergency. An emergency exists where there are 

objective circumstances that create a real and substantial risk of harm to the District if action is 

delayed. The caller(s) of the meeting shall state the reasons for calling it and why it could not be 

delayed. The Board shall then determine if the reasons are sufficient to hold an emergency meeting 

and the minutes for such a meeting shall describe the emergency justifying less than 24 hours' notice. 

Only business related directly to the emergency shall be conducted at an emergency meeting. 

F. Executive sessions 

I. Shall be held in accordance with Oregon Public Meetings Law. . 

II. The applicable statute must be stated prior to the meeting. 

III. The Board shall not make any final decisions during executive session. 

IV. Board members, staff, media representatives, and other persons present shall not discuss or 

disclose executive session proceedings outside of the executive session without prior authorization of 

the Board as a whole. 

G. Location 

All Board meetings shall be held within the geographic boundaries of the District, except for training 

sessions held without any deliberative action. Meetings typically shall be held at the Baker County 

Public Library in the Riverside Meeting Room. 

H. Quorum 

A majority of the Board (3 members) shall constitute a quorum. 

I. Agenda 

The agenda shall be set by the Library Director in consultation with the President. Meetings should 

generally stay on published agenda topics, although by agreement with a majority of the Board 

members additional topics may be added to the agenda. 

J. Notice 

Notice of the time, place, and principal subjects shall be given for all meetings as soon as is feasible. 

Notices shall be sent to Board members, local media, persons who have requested notice in writing, 

and any persons who the District knows may have a special interest in a particular action, unless such 

notification would be unduly burdensome or expensive. The agenda shall also be posted at all District 

library branches. Notice for meetings called only to hold executive sessions shall be given in the same 

manner as notice for other meetings set forth above, except that the notice need only indicate the 

general subject matter to be considered at the executive session and the statutory basis for calling it. 

K. Accessibility 

I. No meeting shall be held in any place where discrimination on the basis of race, creed, color, sex, 

age, national origin, or disability is practiced. All meetings shall be held in places accessible to the 

handicapped. 

II. The District shall provide upon request interpreters for the hearing impaired as provided for by 

Oregon Public Meetings Law. 

L. Minutes 

Minutes must be kept of all Board meetings and Board-appointed committee meetings. Minutes shall 

include a list of present Board members, all motions, proposals, resolutions, orders, ordinances, and 

measures proposed and their disposition, results of all votes, including the vote of each member by 

name, and the substance of any discussion on any matter. Minutes for executive sessions shall be 

kept and retained separately. 



Board Governance Policy, p.5 

 

M. Planning session 

The Board will undertake a planning session at least bi-annually. 

N. Virtual participation 
Except for hearings on quasi-judicial matters and executive sessions, members may participate in 
meetings via teleconference, videoconference, web conference, or other technologies allowing 
synchronous communication among members. Notice and opportunity for public access shall be 
provided when meetings are conducted by electronic means. 

 

V. Committees 

A. Budget Committee 

The Budget Committee shall be a standing committee of the Board. 

I. The committee shall consist of the five members of the Board and five appointed electors 

within the District. Appointed members cannot be officers or employees of the District. 

II. Committee members shall serve for three years. Their terms shall be staggered so that as 

near as possible one third of the terms of the appointed members shall end each year. 

III. Appointed members may not receive any compensation for their service on the committee. 

IV. A vacancy on the committee shall be filled by the Board for the unexpired portion of the term 

of the vacant position at the next regular or special meeting. 

B. Special committees 

I. Special committees may be appointed at the discretion of the Board or President as 

necessary to assist the Board in accomplishing its purposes. 

II. Special committee members need not be members of the Board. 

C. Public meeting rules 

Meetings of Board committees are subject to the Oregon Public Meetings Law. 

VI. Parliamentary Authority 

A. The latest edition of Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised shall govern the Board in all cases in 

which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with the Oregon Revised 

Statutes, this policy, and any special rules of order the Board may adopt. 

VII. Amendments 

A. This policy may be amended by resolution at any regular or special meeting provided that at least 

five days’ notice is given. 

Approved by the Board of Directors, __________  

Last amended, ______________________ 



Parking Lot Policy – Draft version 1 
Proposed to the Library Board of Trustees 10/15/2012 

 
Baker County Library District welcomes everyone who is using the Libraries, 
enjoying the library grounds or attending a library program to use its parking lots. 
The parking needs of library employees and patrons are the first priority in regard 
to available parking space.  Those attending library-related programs and meetings, 
Friends of the Library programs and meetings, and programs and meetings of 
nonprofit, not-for-profit civic, educational, cultural or governmental organizations 
are given the next priority. 
 
Non-library uses will be allowed during daylight hours only when the library is 
closed. 
 
To maintain safety and library operations: 

 Park within the lined spaces; 
 No parking in handicapped spaces without a valid permit; 
 Park in such a manner as to provide ample room for vehicles to enter or exit 

the parking lot; 
 Use of wheeled devices or vehicles for stunts or sport rather than 

transportation is prohibited on library property. This includes roller skates, 
rollerblades, scooters, skateboards and other coasting device.  

 Drugs and / or alcoholic beverages are not permitted on library property 
including the parking lot. 

 Use of the parking lot for commercial purposes is prohibited. 
 No overnight parking is allowed as posted; 

 
The Library does not at any time or under any condition assume any responsibility 
for damage to or theft of any privately-owned vehicle in the parking lot or for 
personal injury, from any cause whatsoever, to any person or persons utilizing the 
lot. 
 
Persons violating these rules, or engaging in any unlawful activity on Library 
premises, may be subject to law enforcement action.  Vehicles in violation of this 
policy may be towed at owner’s expense. 
 

Models 
David and Joyce Milne Public Library, Williamstown, MA 
http://milnelibrary.org/about/policies/parking-lot-policy/ 
 
Mendon Public Library, Honeoye Falls, NY 
http://mendonlibrary.org/diyFiles/bot/Parking_Lot_Policy_-_Final2.pdf 



Parking Policy - Draft version 2 
Proposed to the Board: October 2012 
 
The Baker County Public Library District parking lots are intended to meet the operational needs of the 
Library. Parking space is provided at no charge to serve the needs of the library’s patrons and staff 
during its normal hours of operation. It is also available for use by designated organizations which have 
contracted for the use of the public library’s meeting rooms and by other organizations. 
 
The public parking lot consists of spaces for regular and handicapped parking.  Handicapped parking 
spaces are reserved for the exclusive use of those who display valid state-issued identification.  
 
PRIORITIES  
1. Library and library-sponsored programs and meetings.  
2. Library-related programs and meetings.  
3. Friends of the Library programs and meetings.  
4. Library Foundation programs and meetings.  
5. Programs and meetings of nonprofit, not-for-profit civic, educational, cultural or governmental 
organizations.  
 
DAYS AND HOURS OF USE  
Use of the parking lot during normal operational hours shall be reserved for library patrons, employees, 
volunteers, and delivery or service vehicles.   
The library may reserve the lot for special event activities.  
When the library is not open, all spaces except those reserved for library vehicles are available for public 
parking.  
No parking between the hours of 11:00pm and 6:00am is allowed without express prior approval.   
 
RESTRICTIONS 
In order to assure the safety of our patrons and staff, the District requires that everyone who uses the 
library parking lot adhere to the following practices:  

 Use of the parking lot in a manner which may disrupt or conflict with normal library operations 
or services is prohibited.  

 All use must comply with all Federal, State and local laws and regulations.  

 Each vehicle may use only one marked parking space.  

 Parked cars must not interfere with pedestrian use.  

 The parking lot is off limits to heavy trucks and semi trailers.  

 Vehicles may not be left in the parking lot overnight except by permission of the Library 
Director.  

 Special parking arrangements for a specific purpose within a limited time period may be 
negotiated through the library director with the approval of the Board.  

 Stopping, standing or parking is not permitted in the entryways and book drop lane or in any 
driving lane, whether the vehicle is attended or unattended.  

 Use of the parking lot for commercial purposes is prohibited.  

 The library’ parking lot cannot be used for the purpose of displaying or advertising a vehicle that 
is for sale.  

 Use of the parking lot must not cause time or expense on the part of the library or its staff.  



 Permission to use the parking lot for public events does not imply endorsement by the Library 
District.  

 For any special event, there shall be timely removal of all signs, etc. at the conclusion of use.  

 Drugs and / or alcoholic beverages are not permitted on library property.  

 Persons on library premises must comply with all Library District policies and procedures. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION  
Any group using the parking lot shall indemnify and hold harmless the Baker County Library District for 
any and all damages, costs or injuries which may arise out of its use of the premises. The Library is not 
responsible for damage to or theft of equipment, supplies, materials or any other personal possessions 
owned by those using the parking lot.  Individuals or organizations that use the parking lot will be held 
responsible for damage to property and costs incurred.  
 
PENALTIES 
Persons violating these rules, or engaging in any unlawful activity on Library premises, may be subject to 
law enforcement action.  Vehicles in violation of this policy may be towed at owner’s expense. 
 
 
 
 
Models 
 
Plainfield-Guilford Township Public Library 
http://www.plainfieldlibrary.net/documents/Parking%20Policy%202009.pdf 
 
GRAYSLAKE AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
http://www.grayslake.lib.il.us/pdf/policies/Parkinglot.pdf 



BCLD BOARD MEETING | Oct 15 2012 

 
 

DIRECTOR’S 

REPORTS 

 

 



Baker County Public Library
2012 Oregon Public Library Statistical Report

 

   CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

 

Part 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at (
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports)

Baker County Library Baker County Library 1.1 Official name of library District District

 2400 Resort St 2400 Resort St1.2 Street address
 Baker City Baker City1.3 City (enter the city ONLY)
 97814 978141.4 Zip
 2400 Resort St 2400 Resort St1.5 Mailing address
 Baker City Baker City1.6 City (enter the city ONLY)
 97814 978141.7 Zip
 Baker Baker1.8 County

1.9 Library's main phone number (enter number without  (541) 523-6419 (541) 523-6419
dashes or parentheses)

 (541) 523-9088 (541) 523-90881.10 Fax number (If none, leave blank)
 info@bakerlib.org info@bakerlib.org1.11 Library email address (If none, leave blank)
 www.bakerlib.org www.bakerlib.org1.12 Web Address (If none, leave blank)

1.13 Cooperative system membership or affiliation (used  NONE NONE
only for contact purposes)

1.14 Was there a boundary change in the legal service 
area in the last year? Check  No No
http://www.pdx.edu/prc/annualorpopulation.html 
/td>

 2 21.15 Congressional District (see www.house.gov)

1.16 Has the library or any of its branches moved or  No No
expanded in the last fiscal year

Number of public service outlets

 1 11.17 Central library
 5 51.18 Branches
 1 11.19 Bookmobiles
 0 121.20 Other public service outlets
 12,497 11,3941.21 Number of registered borrowers

 

Part 2 - LIBRARY STAFF AS OF JUNE 30, 2012
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at (
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports)

Report figures as of June 30. Include all positions funded in the library's budget whether those positions are 
filled or not. To ensure comparable data, 40 hours per week has been set as the measure of full-time employment
(FTE). 

Examples: 60 hours per week of part-time work by employees in a staff category divided by the 40-hour 
measure equals 1.50 FTE (60/40=1.50 FTE). If a schedule varies wildly by season, use total annual hours 
worked divided by 2080 to calculate FTE. Use n.c. for not collected, 0 for zero or not applicable.



IMPORTANT NOTE: Report only staff paid from the library budget in Part 3. Do not report volunteers, other 
non-paid staff, staff paid by other agencies (e.g., Green Thumb) or temporary personnel. Do report plant 
operations, security, or maintenance staff if paid from the library budget.

 1.00 1.002.1 Number of librarians with ALA/MLS
 1.00 1.002.2 Number of other persons holding the title of librarian

2.3 Total librarians (Sum of Lines 2.1 and 2.2) (NOTE: 
Select the Save button to calculate this question. To  2.00 2.00
change this line, you must first change one of the 
lines it totals.)

 13.75 11.372.4 Number of all other paid staff

2.5 Total paid staff (Sum of Line 2.3 and 2.4) (NOTE: 
Select the Save button to calculate this question. To  15.75 13.37
change this line, you must first change one of the 
lines it totals.)

 

Part 3 - LIBRARY REVENUE FOR 2011-2012
Part 3 is divided into two sections. Report all operating revenue in Section A, excluding capital revenue. Report 
capital revenue in Section B. Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at (
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports)

SECTION A. OPERATING REVENUE

Report revenue used for operating expenditures. Include federal, state, local, or other grants. DO NOT include 
revenue for major capital expenditures, contributions to endowments, revenue passed through to another library,
or funds unspent in a previous fiscal year (e.g. carryover).

This is a statistical count of revenue. This figure may not be the same as the annual budget, and does not need to
balance with expenditures. If the city or county contributes sizeable expenses on behalf of the library, but does 
not show those in the library budget, the library may wish to enter matching revenue and expense for such 
items. 

Please round to the nearest dollar. The program will fill in dollar signs and commas; there is no need to type 
them. Use n.c. for not collected, 0 for zero or not applicable.

Local government sources.

 $0 $03.1 City
 $0 $03.2 County

3.3 District (Library district, community college district,  $875,806 $870,412
school district)

3.4 Total local government (Sum of 3.1 to 3.3) (NOTE: 
Select the Save button to calculate this question. To  $875,806 $870,412
change this line, you must first change one of the 
lines it totals.)

3.5 State government sources (e.g., Ready to Read 
Grants. Count only the amount of Ready to Read  $5,727 $4,975
grants funds received directly from the State Library,
not those distributed through another entity.)

Federal government sources

This includes all federal government funds distributed to public libraries for expenditure by the public libraries, 
including federal money distributed by the state.

 $0 $03.6 LSTA grants

3.7 E-rate telecommunications discount (if issued as a  $7,739 $16,007
check)

 $0 $03.8 Other federal funds



3.9 Federal government revenue (Sum of 3.6 to 3.8) 
(NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  $7,739 $16,007
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

3.10 Other operating revenue (include fines and fees, 
even if they are passed through to another entity,  $29,600 $24,859
cash gifts (not endowments), private or corporate 
foundation funds)

3.11 Total library operating revenue (Sum of 3.4, 3.5, 
3.9, 3.10) (NOTE: Select the Save button to  $918,872 $916,253
calculate this question. To change this line, you must
first change one of the lines it totals.)

SECTION B. CAPITAL REVENUE

Report all revenue to be used for major capital expenditures. Examples include funds received for a) site 
acquisition; b) new buildings; c) additions to or renovation of library buildings; d) furnishings, equipment, and 
initial book stock for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations; e) computer hardware and 
software used to support library operations, to link to networks, or to run information products; f) new vehicles; 
and g) and other one-time major projects. Exclude revenue to be used for replacement and repair of existing 
furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials, and investments for capital appreciation.

Exclude contributions to endowments, or revenue passed through to another agency (e.g., fines), or funds 
unspent in the previous fiscal year (e.g., carryover). Funds transferred from one public library to another public 
library should be reported by the receiving library. Report federal, state, local, and other revenue to be used for 
major capital expenditures.

 $0 $03.12 Local government capital revenue
 $0 $03.13 State government capital revenue
 $0 $03.14 Federal government capital revenue
 $0 $03.15 Other capital revenue

3.16 Total capital revenue (Sum of Lines 3.12 - 3.15) 
(NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  $0 $0
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

 

Part 4 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES IN 2011-2012
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at (
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports)

Part 4 is divided into two sections. Report all standard operating expenses in Section A, excluding capital outlay.
Report capital outlay in Section B.

Operating expenditures are the current and recurrent costs necessary to support the provision of library services. 
Significant costs, especially benefits and salaries, that are paid by other taxing agencies (government agencies 
with the authority to levy taxes) "on behalf of" the library may be included if the information is available to the 
reporting agency. The library should add an equivalent amount of revenue if such costs are reported. Only such 
funds that are supported by expenditures documents (such as invoices, contracts, payroll records, etc.) at the 
point of disbursement should be included. Do not report the value of donated items as expenditures. Do not 
report capital expenditures under this category.

SECTION A. OPERATING EXPENDITURES

This is a statistical count of expenditures. It may not be the same as your annual budget, and does not need 
balance with revenue. Significant costs, especially benefits and salaries, that are paid by other taxing agencies 
(government agencies with the authority to levy taxes) "on behalf of" the library may be included if the 
information is available to the reporting agency. The library should add an equivalent amount of revenue if such 
costs are reported. Capital expenditures are listed on questions in Part 4, Section B. Dollar signs and commas 
will be filled in by the program; there is no need to type them.

 $445,184 $419,9994.1 Salaries and wages



4.2 Employee benefits (includes FICA at 7.65% and  $164,030 $155,158
Workman's Comp at $.014 per hour)

4.3 Total staff expenditures (Sum of 4.1 and 4.2) 
(NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  $609,214 $575,157
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

Library collection 

This includes all operating expenditures for materials purchased or leased for use by the public. It includes print 
materials, electronic materials, and other materials etc. If record keeping does not separate total expenditures by 
type of material, it is acceptable to use some reasonable methodology to estimate the relative amounts. An 
estimate is preferable to n.c. (not collected).

 $58,297 $60,9264.4 Books and other print materials
 $13,516 $13,3544.5 Periodicals and other serial subscriptions

4.6 Total expenditure on print materials (Sum of 4.4 and $71,813 $74,280
4.5)

4.7 Total electronic materials expenditures (list 
 $7,472 $4,959databases, data CDs, and Library2Go downloadable 
expenses here)

4.8 Audio-visual materials (physical items such as  $19,806 $20,710
DVDs, books-on-tape, Blue-ray discs)

4.9 Other materials (all expenditures on collection not 
 $0 $0listed above, e.g. microform, kits, new material 
formats, etc.)

4.10 Total expenditure on other materials (Sum of 4.8 to  $19,806 $20,710
4.9)

4.11 Total expenditures on collection (Sum of 4.6 + 4.7 + 
4.10) (NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this $99,091 $99,949
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

4.12 All other operating expenditures (includes binding, 
non-capital furniture and equipment, building  $189,649 $196,919
maintenance, ISP fees, cataloging fees and utilities, 
and all items not included above)

4.13 Total library expenditures (Sum of 4.3,4.11,4.12) 
(NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  $897,954 $872,025
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

SECTION B. CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Report major capital expenditures (the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets). Examples include 
expenditures for a) site acquisitions; b) new buildings; c) additions to or renovation of library buildings; d) 
furnishings, equipment, and initial book stock for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations; e) 
computer hardware and software used to support library operations, to link to networks, or to run information 
products; f) new vehicles; and g) other one-time major projects. Include federal, state, local, or other revenue 
used for major capital expenditures. Only funds that are supported by expenditures documents (e.g., invoices, 
contracts, payroll records, etc.) at the point of disbursement should be included. Exclude expenditures for 
replacement and repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials, and 
investments for capital appreciation.

NOTE: Your local accounting practices may determine whether a specific item is a capital expense or an 
operating expense. Even if books are considered capital outlay locally, please report book expense on line 4.4.

4.14 Library construction and related expenditures (incl.  $0 $0
building sites)

4.15 Capital equipment expenditures (e.g. new automated $0 $0
systems)



 $0 $04.16 Other capital outlay

4.17 Total capital outlay (Sum 4.14 to 4.16) (NOTE: 
Select the Save button to calculate this question. To  $0 $0
change this line, you must first change one of the 
lines it totals.)

 

Part 5 - LIBRARY COLLECTIONS
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at (
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports)

Library collections at end of the fiscal year

Section A - Physical Collection
Report in Section A items that have physical form. Items that are packaged together as a unit (e.g. 2 DVDs) and 
are generally checked out as a unit, should be counted as one physical unit.

Books and other print items

 112,228 113,3325.1 Number of physical units
 4,909 4,4795.2 Number of physical units added.

Audio materials

5.3 Number of physical units (cassettes, records,  5,368 4,905
compact discs, etc.)

 772 3765.4 Number of physical units added.
Video materials

 11,112 9,5995.5 Number of physical units (videocassettes, DVDs, tc.)
 1,996 1,1525.6 Number of physical units added.

Current print serial subscriptions

 411 3565.7 Number of subscriptions
 5 315.8 Number of subscriptions added.

Other library materials (include uncataloged paperbacks considered part of the permanent collection)

 19,363 1925.9 Number of physical units
 2,444 415.10 Number of physical units added

Totals for the end of fiscal year

5.11 Number of physical units (Sum of 
5.1+5.3+5.5+5.7+5.9) (NOTE: Select the Save  148,482 157,517
button to calculate this question. To change this line,
you must first change one of the lines it totals.)

5.12 Number of physical units added (Sum of 
5.2+5.4+5.6+5.8+5.10) (NOTE: Select the Save  10,126 14,187
button to calculate this question. To change this line,
you must first change one of the lines it totals.)

SECTION B - DIGITAL OR DOWNLOADABLE COLLECTION

E-books

 30,174 12,2935.13 Number of units (Library2Go listed here)
 17,882 4,2905.14 Number of units added (Library2Go listed here)

5.15 Number of units owned locally not part of statewide  0  
Library2Go

5.16 Number of units owned locally added not part of  0  
statewide Library2Go

 30,174  5.17 Total units of e-books (Sum of 5.13 and 5.15)
 17,882  5.18 Total units of e-books added (Sum of 5.14 and 5.16)

For 11-12, the national public library statistical group is working out a definitional problem, and the survey will 



need to count both titles and units of audio and video downloadable items. If a library had 6 copies of The 
Grapes of Wrath, it would have 1 title and 6 units. If an item has unlimited use, count as 1 unit, 1 title. The rest 
of the collection count has been in units for some years, and we expect that given the nature of e-item licensing, 
we will most probably be going with a unit only count in the future.

Audio Materials

5.19 Number of downloadable titles (Library2Go listed  10,261 15,525
here)

5.20 Number of downloadable titles added (Library2Go  1,695 3,608
listed here)

5.21 Number of downloadable units (Library2Go listed  19,065  
here)

5.22 Number of downloadable units added (Library2Go  3,540  
listed here)

5.23 Number of downloadable units owned locally not  0  
part of statewide Library2Go

5.24 Number of downloadable units owned locally added  0  
not part of statewide Library2Go

5.25 Total of downloadable audio units (Sum of 5.21 and  19,065  
5.23)

5.26 Total of downloadable audio units added (Sum of  3,540  
5.22 and 5.24)

Video Materials

5.27 Number of downloadable titles (Library2Go listed  1,273 1,288
here)

5.28 Number of downloadable titles added (Library2Go  0 209
listed here)

5.29 Number of downloadable units (Library2Go listed  1,288  
here)

5.30 Number of downloadable units added (Library2Go  0  
listed here)

5.31 Number of downloadable units owned locally not  0  
part of statewide Library2Go

5.32 Number of downloadable units owned locally added  0  
not part of statewide Library2Go

5.33 Total downloadable video units (Sum of 5.29 and  1,288  
5.31)

5.34 Total downloadable audio units added (Sum of 5.30  0  
and 5.32)

Licensed databases through statewide database licensing (Gale and Learning Express)

 23 235.35 Number of licensed databases
 0 15.36 Number of licensed databases added

Licensed databases through cooperatives, consortia, or local libraries within the state or region

 10 05.37 Number of licensed databases
 2 05.38 Number of licensed databases added

Total licensed databases

5.39 Total licensed databases (Sum of 5.35 and 5.37) 
(NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  33 27
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)



5.40 Total licensed databases added (Sum of 5.36 and 
5.38) (NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this 2 1
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

5.41 Total digital or downloadable units (Sum of 5.17,  50,560  
5.25, 5.33, 5.39)

5.42 Total digital or downloadable units added (Sum of  21,424  
5.18, 5.26, 5.33, 5.40)

5.43 Total physical and digital units (sum of 5.11 and  199,042  
5.41

5.44 Total physical and digital units added (sum of 5.12  31,550  
and 5.42)

 

Part 6 - LIBRARY SERVICES
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at (
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports)

Hours - Typical schedule of main library 

Monday

 9:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.6.1 Open
 8:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M.6.2 Close
 11 116.3 Total hours open

Tuesday

 9:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.6.4 Open
 8:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M.6.5 Close
 11 116.6 Total hours open

Wednesday

 9:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.6.7 Open
 8:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M.6.8 Close
 11 116.9 Total hours open

Thursday

 9:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.6.10 Open
 8:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M.6.11 Close
 11 116.12 Total hours open

Friday

 9:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.6.13 Open
 6:00 P.M. 5:00 P.M.6.14 Close
 9 86.15 Total hours open

Saturday

 10:00 A.M. 10:00 A.M.6.16 Open
 4:00 P.M. 4:00 P.M.6.17 Close
 6 66.18 Total hours open

Sunday

 12:00 P.M. 12:00 P.M.6.19 Open
 4:00 P.M. 4:00 P.M.6.20 Close
 4 46.21 Total hours open

(NOTE: For libraries with branches this question refers to central library only)



6.22 Total hours in typical week (Note: for libraries with 
branches this question refers to central library only) 

 63.0 62.0(Sum of 6.3, 6.6, 6.9, 6.12, 6.15, 6.18, 6.21) (NOTE:
Select the Save button to calculate this question. To 
change this line, you must first change

6.23 Public service hours for main library for the fiscal  3,164 3,114
year

6.24 Number of weeks main library is open (do not  52 52
subtract for holidays)

6.25 Total annual public service hours for all public 
 7,268 7,218outlets for the fiscal year. (sum of 6.23 and 9.15 
repeating)

6.26 Library visits (total annual attendance at all library 
 184,677 n.c.facilities, including meeting rooms) in the fiscal 
year. (Please refer to instructions)

Circulation of library materials at all facilities for the fiscal year: (NOTE: Do not include books loaned to other 
libraries on interlibrary loan, or interbranch loans.)

6.27 Number of first-time circulation of adult materials 
(Enter n.c. here if using lines 6.31-32, if not able to  113,643  
separate first circulation and renewal, enter all 
circulation here. Include YA materials here)

6.28 Number of renewals of adult materials (Include YA  12,000  
materials here)

6.29 Number of first-time circulation of children's  24,719  
materials (enter n.c. here if using lines 6.31-32)

 2,891  6.30 Number of renewals of children's materials

6.31 First-time circulation not separated into adult or 
children's materials (use this blank ONLY if you do   
not count separate adult and children's materials 
circulation - Enter n.c. if using 6.27 - 6.30 instead)

6.32 Renewals not separated into adult or children's 
materials (use this blank ONLY if you do not count   
separate adult and children's materials circulation - 
Enter n.c. if using 6.27 - 6.30 instead)

6.33 Total first-time circulation (adult and children's  138,362.00  
materials - sum of 6.27, 6.29, 6.31)

6.34 Total renewals (adult and children's materials - sum  14,891.00  
of 6.28, 6.30 and 6.32)

6.35 Total circulation of adult materials (sum of 6.27 and  125,643.00 122,015
6.28)

6.36 Total circulation of children's materials (sum of 6.29 27,610.00 30,972
and 6.30)

6.37 Total circulation not separated into adult or  0.00 n.c.
children's materials (sum of 6.31 and 6.32)

6.38 Total circulation for the fiscal year. (Sum of 6.35, 
6.36 and 6.37) (NOTE: Select the Save button to  153,253 152,987
calculate this question. To change this line, you must
first change one of the lines it totals.)

6.39 Total number of reference transactions (Please 
estimate if actual count not available, exclude 
directional or policy questions or questions about  8,167 4,238
equipment use, such as copiers. This does include 
individualized computer instruction and reader's 
advisory. P



Programs or presentations for children sponsored by the library (Please refer to instructions. Note that the 
program does not have to take place in the library.)

 261 6186.40 Number of children's programs

6.41 Number of persons attending children's programs  5,794 6,347
(adults and children)

Programs or presentations for young adults sponsored by the library (Please refer to instructions. Note that the 
program does not have to take place in the library.)

 0 06.42 Number of young adult programs

6.43 Number of persons attending young adult programs  0 0
(including adults and children)

Programs or presentations for adults sponsored by the library

 25 186.44 Number of programs for adults
 441 4686.45 Number of persons attending programs for adults
 286 6366.46 Total number of programs (Sum 6.40, 6.42, 6.44)
 6,235 6,8156.47 Total program attendance (Sum 6.41, 6.43, 6.45)

Best practices for children's programming (Please refer to instructions)

 Yes Yes6.48 Does your library have a summer reading program

6.49 Does your library provide outreach to children 
 Yes Yesand/or families, childcare providers, and preschool 
teachers

6.50 Does your library provide training in early literacy  Yes Yes
for parents or childcare providers

Interlibrary loans lent to other libraries
(Please refer to instructions)

6.51 Interlibrary loans lent using a shared catalog or  4,343 2,944
automation system (e.g. Sage)

6.52 Interlibrary loans lent to all other libraries not in  126 0
shared catalog or automation system

6.53 Total loans lent to other libraries (Sum of 6.51 to 
6.52) (NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this 4,469 2,944
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

Interlibrary loans borrowed from other libraries

6.54 Interlibrary loans borrowed using a shared catalog or 4,309 3,304
automation system (e.g. Sage)

6.55 Interlibrary loans borrowed from libraries not in  134 181
shared catalog or automation

6.56 Total loans borrowed from other libraries (Sum of 
6.54 to 6.55) (NOTE: Select the Save button to  4,443 3,485
calculate this question. To change this line, you must
first change one of the lines it totals.)

 

Part 7 - OTHER INFORMATION
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at (
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports)

Volunteer services to the library.

 109 1177.1 Total number of volunteers (individuals)
 2,402 2,4487.2 Total volunteer hours

Library salary schedule effective for the upcoming fiscal year



Please calculate hourly wages even if staff is paid monthly, weekly or on a salary. Please report up to two 
decimal places. If the library has a salary range, there is a blank for the number at low end of the range, and one 
for the number at the high end. If your library does not have such a position, leave the item blank. For 
organizations without salary ranges, leave the "Low" and "High" items blank and list a figure in the "Fixed 
Amount" blank. For full-time positions, divide an annual salary by 2080 to calculate the hourly equivalent. 
Please see the instructions. Do not include the $ symbol or commas.

7.3 Library Director, hourly salary range
 A. Low:
 B. High:
 $32.82 $31.07C. Fixed Amount:

7.4 Assistant Director, hourly salary range
 $17.77A. Low:
 $19.59B. High:
 $19.20C. Fixed Amount:

7.5 Department Head, hourly salary range
 $14.62 $15.80A. Low:
 $22.68 $20.17B. High:
 C. Fixed Amount:

7.6 Senior Librarian, hourly salary range
 $16.12 $15.05A. Low:
 $17.77 $17.32B. High:
 C. Fixed Amount:

7.7 Entry-level Librarian, hourly salary range
 $14.62A. Low:
 $15.35B. High:
 $14.33C. Fixed Amount:

7.8 Library Assistant (para-professional), hourly salary range
 $10.91 $10.69A. Low:
 $15.35 $15.05B. High:
 C. Fixed Amount:

7.9 Library Clerk, hourly salary range
 $10.39 $9.70A. Low:
 $12.03 $10.18B. High:
 C. Fixed Amount:

Library fees and fines 

This section is designed for a sampling of the most common fees and fines. It is not comprehensive. Please 
choose the closest pull-down value to the actual amount. 

7.10 Fines for Overdue Books
 $0.20 $0.20A. Fines:
 day dayB. Time period for overdue book fines:

7.11 Fines for overdue videos
 $0.20 $0.20A. Fines:
 day dayB. Time period for overdue video fines:

7.12 Fines for other overdue material -- type of material
 A. Type of material :



 B. Fines:
 C. Time period for other overdue material fines:

7.13 Charge for interlibrary loan
 $0.00 $0.007.13 Charge:

7.14 Charge for non-resident borrowing privileges per year
 $60.00 $60.00A. Charge for individuals:
 $60.00 $60.00B. Charge for family:

7.15 Number of circulations made without charge to 
non-residents in 2011-2012, either as a result of 

 4,343 2,944library participation in a federation or cooperative 
system, or as a result of other agreements between 
libraries, or for any other reason

If the library does not have one of the groups below, leave the relevant items blank. If the groups below do not 
have a business address for mail, please consider using the library address as their contact address. 

Library Board/District Board

7.16 Chair, Library Board or Library District for coming  Gary Dielman Gary Dielman
year

Baker County Library Baker County Library 7.17 Name of Board Board Board

 2400 Resort St. 2400 Resort St.7.18 Board mailing address
 Baker City Baker City7.19 City
 97814 978147.20 Zip code

7.21 Phone number (enter number without dashes or  (541) 523-6760 (541) 523-6760
parentheses)

 board@bakerlib.org board@bakerlib.org7.22 President/Chair email
The questions below are optional.

Friends of Library

Baker County Friends ofBaker County Friends of 7.23 Name of friends organization the Library the Library

 3150 10th St 3150 10th St7.24 Friends mailing address
 Baker City Baker City7.25 City
 97814 978147.26 Zip code

7.27 Phone number (enter number without dashes or  (541) 523-4625 (541) 523-4625
parentheses)

Library Foundation

Baker County Library Baker County Library 7.28 Name of foundation Foundation Foundation

 2400 Resort St. 2400 Resort St.7.29 Foundation mailing address
 Baker City Baker City7.30 City
 97814 978147.31 Zip code

7.32 Phone number (enter number without dashes or  (541) 523-6419 (541) 523-6419
parentheses)

 

Part 8 - LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at (
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports)



8.1 Total annual number of users of public Internet 
computers (If a computer is used for multiple 

 57,523 55,722purposes [Internet, word processing, etc.] and 
Internet users cannot be isolated, report all usage. If
your software only counts sessions, report sessions)

8.2 Total number of Internet terminals used by general  69 64
public

 Fiber Optic Fiber Optic8.3 Type of Internet connection of main library
 3.1M-6.0Mbps 3.1M-6.0Mbps8.4 Internet connection speed of main library

all8.5 Do  library facilities (including branches) have a 
 No Nodedicated Internet connection with a connection 
speed over 1.5Mbps?

8.6 Vendor of automated system (e.g. III, Evergreen,  Evergreen Evergreen
Polaris, Dynix, Athena, etc.)

8.7 Name of automation consortia library belongs to 
 Sage 2.1(e.g. Sage, Coastal Resource Sharing Network, 
LINCC, etc.)

 

Part 9 - LIBRARY FACILITIES
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at (
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports)

Please fill out a branch section for each branch or bookmobile.

9.1 Square footage of main library. (NOTE: includes  18,253 18,253
staff areas, enter 0 for bookmobiles)

9.2 Total system square footage (total of 9.1+ branch sq. 26,879 26,879.00
ft.)

NOTE: If the library does not have branches, leave the item blank. Do not relist the main library if it is listed in 
section 1.

 Richland Branch LibraryRichland Branch Library9.3 Name of branch
 42008 Moody Rd 42008 Moody Rd9.4 Branch street address
 Richland Richland9.5 Branch city
 97870 978709.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (541) 893-6088 (541) 893-60889.7 Branch phone number
 9.8 Branch fax number
 1,800 1,8009.9 Branch square footage
 Geddes Geddes9.10 Branch manager last name
 Paula Paula9.11 Branch manager first name
 (541) 893-6088 (541) 893-60889.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 richland@bakerlib.org richland@bakerlib.org9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 757 7579.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52 529.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 DSL DSL9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility
 Haines Branch Library Haines Branch Library9.3 Name of branch
 818 Cole St 818 Cole St9.4 Branch street address
 Haines Haines9.5 Branch city
 97833 978339.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (541) 856-3309 (541) 856-33099.7 Branch phone number
 9.8 Branch fax number



 2,400 2,4009.9 Branch square footage
 Hull Hull9.10 Branch manager last name
 Heidi Heidi9.11 Branch manager first name
 (541) 856-3309 (541) 856-33099.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 haines@bakerlib.org haines@bakerlib.org9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 768 7689.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52 529.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 DSL DSL9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility
 Halfway Branch LibraryHalfway Branch Library9.3 Name of branch
 260 Gover Ln 260 Gover Ln9.4 Branch street address
 Halfway Halfway9.5 Branch city
 97834 978349.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (541) 742-5279 (541) 742-52799.7 Branch phone number
 9.8 Branch fax number
 2,500 2,5009.9 Branch square footage
 Bergeron Bergeron9.10 Branch manager last name
 Linda Linda9.11 Branch manager first name
 (541) 742-5279 (541) 742-52799.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 halfway@bakerlib.org halfway@bakerlib.org9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 759 7599.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52 529.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 DSL DSL9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility

Huntington Branch Huntington Branch 9.3 Name of branch Library Library

 55 E JEFFERSON 55 E JEFFERSON9.4 Branch street address
 Huntington Huntington9.5 Branch city
 97907 979079.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (541) 869-2440 (541) 869-24409.7 Branch phone number
 (541) 869-2440 (541) 869-24409.8 Branch fax number
 1,219 1,2199.9 Branch square footage
 Darbyshire Brasure9.10 Branch manager last name
 Jerry Gloria9.11 Branch manager first name
 (541) 869-2440 (541) 869-24409.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 huntington@bakerlib.orghuntington@bakerlib.org9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 762 7629.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52 529.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 Satellite DSL9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility
 Sumpter Branch LibrarySumpter Branch Library9.3 Name of branch
 245 S Mill St 245 S Mill St9.4 Branch street address
 Sumpter Sumpter9.5 Branch city
 97877 978779.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (541) 894-2253 (541) 894-22539.7 Branch phone number



 9.8 Branch fax number
 707 7079.9 Branch square footage
 Dunn Dunn9.10 Branch manager last name
 Jerry-Ann Jerry-Ann9.11 Branch manager first name
 (541) 894-2253 (541) 894-22539.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 sumpter@bakerlib.org sumpter@bakerlib.org9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 752 7529.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52 529.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 DSL DSL9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 1.5Mbps 1.5Mbps9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility

Baker County Library Baker County Library 9.3 Name of branch Bookmobile Bookmobile

 2400 RESORT ST 2400 RESORT ST9.4 Branch street address
 Baker City Baker City9.5 Branch city
 97814 978149.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (503) 988-5123 (503) 988-51239.7 Branch phone number
 9.8 Branch fax number
 n.c. n.c.9.9 Branch square footage
 9.10 Branch manager last name
 9.11 Branch manager first name
 9.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 306 3069.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52.00 52.009.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility

 

Part 10 - DIRECTORY INFORMATION
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at (
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports)

 Stokes Stokes10.1 Library Director last name
 Perry Perry10.2 Library Director first name
 (541) 523-6419 (541) 523-641910.3 Director's phone number
 10.4 Phone extension number
 director@bakerlib.org director@bakerlib.org10.5 Director's email address

The section below is optional. Information in this section will be used in a Web-based searchable directory. It 
may not appear in the printed directory. The intent is not to replace an in-house directory, but to provide contact 
information for people outside the library. Leave items blank if you do not wish to add an entry.

Department Contact

 Technical Services Technical Services10.6 Department

10.7 Phone number (enter number without dashes or  (541) 523-6419 (541) 523-6419
parentheses)

 10.8 Phone extension number
Individual Contact (Do not list directors or branch managers)

 White White10.9 Last name
 Jim Jim10.10 First name



 10.11 Phone number
 10.12 Phone extension number
 tech@bakerlib.org tech@bakerlib.org10.13 Email address
 Systems Administrator Systems Administrator10.14 Generic job description
 10.15 Additional generic job description

Technical Systems Technical Systems 10.16 Actual position title Manager Manager

 

Part 11 - LIBRARY PROGRESS REPORT
Library Progress Report for past fiscal year - Optional
Please report on significant developments in your library this past fiscal year.

Please describe any major improvements to facilities, important additions to library staff or collections, 
significant increases in library support, new services provided, new library technology that might have been 
acquired, and any new initiatives to cooperate with other libraries.

Please submit your library progress report with any additional information that you would like to share 
with the Oregon State Library by e-mail to ann.reed@state.or.us or mail directly to Library Development 
at the Oregon State Library, 250 Winter St NE, Salem, OR 97301-3950. Do not submit Part 11 to 
Bibliostat.
 

Part 12 - STATE USE ONLY
The following are various codes attached at the federal level to public library data. Note that Geographic Codes 
are based upon U.S. Census definitions. If you suspect a code is in error, please contact the Federal Programs 
Coordinator at 503-378-5027.

Administrative Entity
 16,185 16,18512.1 Population served
 OR0046 OR004612.2 FSCS ID

ME - Fed or coop ME - Fed or coop 12.3 Interlibrary relationship code Member Member

 LD - Library District LD - Library District12.4 Legal basis code
MO - Mult outlet, adminMO - Mult outlet, admin 12.5 Administrative structure code in in

 Yes Yes12.6 FSCS public library definition
 CO1 - County exactly CO1 - County exactly12.7 Geographic code

Main Service Outlet

Baker County Library Baker County Library 12.8 Name of main service outlet District District

 OR0046 OR004612.9 FSCS ID
 002 00212.10 FSCS Sequence number
 CE - Central CE - Central12.11 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.12 Metropolitan status code Area Area

Other Service Outlets

 Richland Branch LibraryRichland Branch Library12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3)
 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-006 OR0046-00612.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BR - Branch BR - Branch12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area



 Haines Branch Library Haines Branch Library12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3)
 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-003 OR0046-00312.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BR - Branch BR - Branch12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area

 Halfway Branch LibraryHalfway Branch Library12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3)
 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-004 OR0046-00412.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BR - Branch BR - Branch12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area

Huntington Branch Huntington Branch 12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3) Library Library

 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-005 OR0046-00512.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BR - Branch BR - Branch12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area

 Sumpter Branch LibrarySumpter Branch Library12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3)
 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-008 OR0046-00812.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BR - Branch BR - Branch12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area

Baker County Library Baker County Library 12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3) Bookmobile Bookmobile

 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-007 OR0046-00712.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BS - Bookmobile BS - Bookmobile12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area



Baker County Public Library
2012 Oregon Public Library Statistical Report

Federal Notes 
State Notes 
Local Notes 

Part 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.21  Number of registered borrowers Federal Note: Number of new accounts registered: 1,104

Part 2 - LIBRARY STAFF AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

No Notes

Part 3 - LIBRARY REVENUE FOR 2011-2012

E-rate telecommunications discount (if issued Previous year included back payments from prior years 
3.7  Federal Note:as a check) under review.

Part 4 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES IN 2011-2012

No Notes

Part 5 - LIBRARY COLLECTIONS

Includes items not previously reported: Archive - Misc 
800 Archive - Magazines 680 Archive - Photographs 
11,000 Automobile display 112 Books - Fiction 

5.9  Number of physical units Federal Note: (Precat) 415 Books - Fiction Gifts 1,560 Books - 
Non-Fic (Precat) 280 Books - Non-Fic Gifts 3,000 Gov
Docs 150 Maps 300 Microfilm 416 Music (Precat) 300
Sheet Music 350 Videos (Precat) 1,240 TOTAL 19,363

Library belongs to statewide purchasing coop for 
5.13  Number of units (Library2Go listed here) Federal Note: e-books - means large jumps each year.

EbscoHost - Auto Repair Ref Ctr EbscoHost - NoveList
EbscoHost - Wilson's Fiction Core Coll Heritage Quest 

5.37  Number of licensed databases Federal Note: Library2Go Oregon CIS Reference USA Tutor.com 
Live Homework Help Worldbook Encyclopedia

5.38  Number of licensed databases added Federal Note: EbscoHost - Wilson's Fiction Core Coll Worldbook

Part 6 - LIBRARY SERVICES

First year of data with new traffic counter equipemnt at
main branch. Year total figure of 166,653 calculated 

Library visits (total annual attendance at all based on weekly average from 20 weeks 2/5/12 - 
6.26  library facilities, including meeting rooms) in Federal Note: 6/30/12 (People counter equipment active as of 2/5/12).

the fiscal year. (Please refer to instructions) Weekly average * 52 (weeks). Branch visits total: 
18,024. Bookmobile 1,512 Haines 2,928 Halfway 5,580
Huntington 2,676 Richland 2,988 Sumpter 2,340

Total number of reference transactions (Please 
estimate if actual count not available, exclude 
directional or policy questions or questions 

6.39  Federal Note: Includes computer assistance, previously not reported.about equipment use, such as copiers. This 
does include individualized computer 
instruction and reader's advisory. P

Temporary suspension of daycare outreach programs 
6.40  Number of children's programs Federal Note: due to staff retirement.



Number of persons attending children's 
6.41  Federal Note: Includes school visits, book talks.programs (adults and children)

Interlibrary loans lent to all other libraries not 
6.52  Federal Note: From OCLC reportin shared catalog or automation system

Part 7 - OTHER INFORMATION

Number of circulations made without charge to
non-residents in 2011-2012, either as a result 
of library participation in a federation or 

7.15  Federal Note: Sage ILL from system admin reportcooperative system, or as a result of other 
agreements between libraries, or for any other 
reason

Part 8 - LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY

Total annual number of users of public 
Internet computers (If a computer is used for 
multiple purposes [Internet, word processing, Data reported from public access computer software 

8.1  Federal Note:etc.] and Internet users cannot be isolated, (Comprise SAM).
report all usage. If your software only counts 
sessions, report sessions)

Total number of Internet terminals used by 2 Express terminals added at main library, 3 terminals 
8.2  Federal Note:general public added to Richland.

Part 9 - LIBRARY FACILITIES

No Notes

Part 10 - DIRECTORY INFORMATION

No Notes

Part 11 - LIBRARY PROGRESS REPORT

No Notes

Part 12 - STATE USE ONLY

No Notes



STAFF TRAINING DAY - Draft 

Mon, OCT 8, 2012  9:30 AM – 4:30PM 

 

 (Social Time & Food start at 8:45) 

(Branch staff encouraged to come earlier if they have questions for Baker staff or need to 

collect supplies for their branch)  

General Schedule:   

8:45-9:45 Social Time & Refreshments 

 9:15-9:30 Welcome & Introductions 

 9:30-11:30   

9:30 – 10:30  Mandatory Abuse Reporting – Meeting Room   
  Heidi Justus-Koehler – DHS 

  10:30   (Break, 10 min.)   

  10:40  Databases – Adult Comp. Lab (15 min ea = 1 hr) 

     Novelist & Fantastic Fiction (Diana/Sylvia) 

     Chilton’s Auto Repair (Diana) 

     Learning Express (Diana) 

     Gale Databases Overview (Perry) 

Note:  we can have projectors set up for both meeting room and computer lab. 

     

11:30-12:30 All-Staff Lunch 

  

 

 



STAFF TRAINING DAY - Draft 

Mon, OCT 8, 2012  9:30 AM – 4:30PM 

12:30 – 2:30  

 12:30   Sage Cataloging Permissions (15 minutes) – Perry 

   New Evergreen Password Release (5 min?) - Perry 

 1:00  QR Codes Overview, Tech Q&A (30 min.) - Jim 

 1:30  Policies & Procedures Review / Vising a Mission Statement, 

Strategic Plan 

    Library by the numbers (statistics review) 

Work-related/Professional Basics-Perry  

Personnel Basics Handout – Any Q’s ? 

Door Prize (flower or centerpiece to be given away at end of all-staff sessions) 

2:30 (Break, 10 min.)  

2:40 – 4:30  Break-Out 

  Branch Managers’ Meeting 

   Baker Staff Work Assignments 

   Check-in books from bookdrops Check-in books from tubs 

   Clean up food & lunch mess Reshelve DVD’s  

   Reshelve “new” books  Courier Tubs 

   Call Reserves   Clear Holds Shelf 

   Pull holds   Count Front-Desk Money 

 

After 4:30 – Clean Meeting Room –Sara/Carmen/Sylvia 

    



Baker County Library District | Library Board Meeting  

 
Director Reports>Media Review 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Baker City 

Herald 

 

 

 





Baker County Library District | Library Board Meeting  

 
Director Reports>Media Review 
 

 

 

 

Hell’s Canyon 

Journal 

 

 

 









Baker County Library District | Library Board Meeting  

 
Director Reports>Media Review 
 

 

 

 

Record 

Courier 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















BCLD BOARD MEETING | Oct 15 2012 

 

FINANCIAL 

REPORT 

 

 

 




















